

# MUNEEB ALI ARSHAD

SENIOR IOS DEVELOPER

4 years' experience

## CONTACT

- ✧ **Address:** House # G/2 T&T Colony Saddar Rawalpindi, Pakistan. (Willing to relocate)
- ✧ **Phone:** +923365064544
- ✧ **Skype:** muneeb.ali047
- ✧ **Email:** [ali.muneeb93@gmail.com](mailto:ali.muneeb93@gmail.com)
- ✧ **LinkedIn:** [@muneeb-ali-arshad](#)
- ✧ **GitHub:** [@Muneebaliarshad](#)
- ✧ **Stack Over Flow:** [@muneeb-ali](#)
- ✧ **Medium:** [@muneeb.ali](#)

## PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Have 4 years of experience in developing iOS application. Fluent in Swift but also have some expertise in Objective-C. Contribute in many applications which include 2 long running products. Have remote work experience with good communication skill.

## SKILLS

- ✧ **Primary Skills:** iOS Development, Swift, Objective-C
- ✧ **iOS Frameworks:** Cocoa Touch, Storyboards, NIB, Auto Layouts, Core foundation, Core Animation, Core Location, In-App Purchase, Remote Notification, Unit testing (XCTest), Multithreading, ARC, String localization.
- ✧ **Design Patterns:** MVC, MVVM, Singleton, Decorator, Delegation.
- ✧ **Tools:** XCode, TestFlight, Cocoapods, Git (GitHub, Bitbucket, SourceTree), Redmine, Sketch, Zeplin, InVision, Photoshop, Android Studio.
- ✧ **Third party libraries / SDKs:** Firebase (Crashlytics, Dynamic link, push notification), Google (Analytics, Maps), Fabric, Alamofire, Restful APIs.
- ✧ **Best Practices:** Object-Oriented Programming (OOP), Protocol oriented programming (POP), Design Patterns, User Experience (UI/UX), Agile Methodology, Test-Driven Development (TDD).
- ✧ **Live Projects:** [AnyMakeupArtist](#), [Navibond](#), [Goody Kitchen Online Academy](#), [Vidly PK](#), [Cellcard Music](#), [Bajao](#), [Ginnatic](#), [Safa Gold Mall](#), [Zalmi](#)

## EXPERIENCE

### iOS Developer

May 2018 – Present

[Rockville Technologies](#) - Islamabad, Pakistan

- ✧ Develop an application from scratch.
- ✧ Design and develop iOS applications using the latest architecture.
- ✧ Client discussion, requirement gathering, and solution designing.
- ✧ iOS Application distribution using TestFlight.
- ✧ Collaborate with the team in order to review and make the code efficient.

### Jr. iOS Developer

May 2017 – April 2018

Xtreem Logics - Rawalpindi, Pakistan

- ✧ Develop features for new and existing applications.
- ✧ Utilize MVC, Singleton, Delegate Design Pattern.
- ✧ Create applications that interact with RESTful services.
- ✧ Integrated Firebase for push notifications, Google Maps and Analytics, Fabric, and Alamofire.
- ✧ Submit apps to the AppStore.
- ✧ Implemented design from Sketch.
- ✧ Used Git for source code management.

### Jr. iOS Developer

March 2016 – April 2017

Niku Solutions - Rawalpindi, Pakistan

- ✧ Explored Swift and Objective-C.
- ✧ UI design implementation using NIB.
- ✧ UI designed for different screen sizes and orientations using size classes.
- ✧ Created applications that interact with RESTful services.
- ✧ Work on bug fixing and improving application performance.

## QUALIFICATIONS

### Bachelor of Science in Information Technology

March 2012 – February 2016

University of Arid Agriculture, Rawalpindi

#### Majors:

- ✧ System Administration
- ✧ Networking
- ✧ Object Oriented Programming

- ✧ System Programming
- ✧ Human Computer Interaction

**FSc, Pre-Engineering**

**August 2010 - August 2011**

Askaria Collage, Rawalpindi

**Majors:**

- ✧ Mathematics
- ✧ Chemistry
- ✧ Physics

**Matriculation, Pre-Engineering**

**July 2008 – June 2009**

F.G Sir Syed Boys Secondary School, Rawalpindi

**Majors:**

- ✧ Mathematics
- ✧ Chemistry
- ✧ Physics

**ADDITIONAL INFORMATION**

- ✧ Have basic knowledge of Flutter, Android Development.
- ✧ Interested in traveling, reading and gaming
- ✧ **Languages:** Fluent in English, Urdu and Punjabi (native), Conversational proficiency in Hindi.

**REFERENCES**

Excellent references available on request.